

GIORGIO DAL FIUME - CURRICULUM VITAE**Proposed role in the project:** Senior Consultant, Project Manager**Category:** I°

Contact: Grandi 6, 40133 Bologna, Italy
 mobile: +39-3299615422
g.dalfiume58@gmail.com / giorgio.dalfiume@altromercato.it
 Skype: giorgio.dalfiume

1. **Family name:** DAL FIUME
2. **First names:** GIORGIO
3. **Date of birth:** 01 / 02 / 1958
4. **Passport holder:** AA1619801
5. **Education:**

Institution (Date from – Date to)	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Bologna University (Sep 1994–Mar 1999)	Degree in “Education / Pedagogy” (with “Lode”)
Bologna University (Sep 1981-Mar 1986)	Degree in “History / Modern History” (with “Lode”)
Social and Analytic Psychology Institution (Venezia, Italy) (Sep 1992-Jun 1994)	Master in “Leading and training groups”
Ervet (Emilia Romagna Regional Development Agency) (Sep 1988-Jun 1989)	Diploma on “Organising and running social and economical local development projects”. Ervet – the Emilia–Romagna Regional Development Agency (Bologna, Italy)

6. **Language skills:** Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Italian (native)	1	1	1
English	1	1	1
French	1	1	2
Spanish	1	1	1
Portuguese	1	2	3

7. **Membership of professional bodies:** NO

8. Other skills:

Leadership and Good team spirit; Excellent ability to work in intercultural environment; Good Teaching and Project Evaluation and reporting skills, specialised with adults people and Southern Countries (with concrete experience in ENPI Region and CAD list); Good experience to work with civil society organisation, and small enterprises with regard to: internal organisation, monitoring, training; Good experience on audit, monitor and evaluate Economic and Social Project or enterprises, mainly in rural/agricultural area; Strong experience on “human-social development” projects, including social dialogue (Trade Union/Government/Enterprise/Co-operative), and to promote social entrepreneurships, Co-operative and Corporate Social Responsibility; Good experiences to work in donor-funded projects; Excellent communication skills (oral and written); Good skills and experience on organising educational and training process; Good computer literacy (word, ppt, exc. Etc.).

9. Present position:

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT, PROJECT-COUNTRY MANAGER

10. Years within the firm: not applicable

(Total Years of Experience on Key qualification: 22)

11. Key qualifications:

- Senior Consultant and Teacher in: Adult Vocational Education and Training projects
- Education project identification-formulation-programme-implementation
- Expert on social inclusion and local development projects in disadvantaged/rural area
- Expert on Co-operative and small enterprise movement and implementation;
- Expert on Fair Trade/Social Economy Monitoring/Audit, Training, and Implementation
- Expert on Monitoring Development Projects in Southern countries (Middle East-North Africa, Asia, Latin America), against social and economical standards and criteria
- Expert on International Development policies
- Intercultural dialogue, Intercultural Projects and Studies

12. Specific experience in “Southern Countries”:

Country	Date from – Date to
Nicaragua	<i>Dec. 1986 – Dec. 1992 (not continuously =NC)</i> Adults Vocational Training
Uruguay	<i>November 1996:</i> Trade Union Training (EU donor-funded projects)
West Bank, Gaza (Palestine), Lebanon and Arabic countries	<i>Aug. 1995 – Feb. 1999 (NC)</i> Trade Union and Adult VET, Training of Trade Union Trainers (EU donor-funded projects)
Others working short missions (mainly in Asia-Latin America)	<i>From 1998 – onwards (NC)</i> Fair Trade and Social standard implementation in rural-agricultural areas
All Asian-Middle East countries	<i>2009 – onwards (NC)</i> Co-operative and Solidarity Economy Organisations development and monitoring (against social and economical standards) Lasts Missions in 2013 and 2014: Philippines, Romania, Brazil, Portugal

13. Professional experience

Date from - Date to	Location	Company & reference person ¹ (name & contact details)	Position	Description
October 2013 - Onwards	Italy	University of Bologna, Language and Literature School, via Filippo Re 2. Contact: Prof. Antonio Genovese (antonio.genovese@unibo.it)	Pedagogic Tutor	Assistant of Intercultural Pedagogy teaching, in charge to student evaluation and examination, and to teach on specific “laboratory”
October 2011- Onwards	Italy	TERRA EQUA: THE EMILIA ROMAGNA FAIR ON FAIR TRADE AND SOCIAL ECONOMY (www.terraequa.blogspot.com) contact: Linda Triggiani: info@ceunmondo.it	General Coordinator	Terra Equa is the 2-days Regional Fair on Fair Trade and Social Economy, organized in partnership with the Emilia Romagna Region and the Bologna Municipality, with 50 social economy organization (mainly co-operatives actives in agricultural and food sector) exposing their products/activities. In 2012 13.000 people visited this Fair; the next event will be held the 25 th and 26 th May 2013.

¹ The Contracting Authority reserves the right to contact the reference persons. If you have any objection to this fact, kindly state so and provide a justification

Curriculum Vitae GIORGIO DAL FIUME

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> November 2009 - Onwards 	Italy-Asia	<p>Ctm altromercato (www.altromercato.it), via Francia 1/C, 37135 Verona, Tel.: 0039(0)458222600 Contact: Vittorio Rinaldi, vittorio.rinaldi@altromercato.it</p>	<p>Director of the Asian Monitoring Committee (ongoing)</p>	<p>Co-ordination of the Ctm altromercato's Auditors Group in charge to monitor his 53 Asian-Middle East Fair Trade partners organisations (medium- little Co-operative or enterprises, mainly based in disadvantaged-rural areas) against social and economical standards, and to support and implement their performance, capacity building, compliance with international standards.</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> May 2007 - Onwards 	Europe	<p>World Fair Trade Organisation, European Region: www.wfto-europe.org Contact: Rudi Dalvai: rudi.dalvai@altromercato.it</p>	<p>President of the WFTO Europe Board (the European Branch of World Fair Trade Organisation) (ongoing)</p>	<p>To represent and provide service to the WFTO European members (mainly Co-operative); to chair the European decisional process about Fair Trade; to participate in WFTO Global decisional process</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> November 2007 - Onwards 	Italy	<p>Ctm altromercato (www.altromercato.it), via Francia 1/C, 37135 Verona, Tel.: 0039(0)458222600 Contact: Vittorio Rinaldi, vittorio.rinaldi@altromercato.it</p>	<p>Independent consultant (ongoing)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ International Relation Officer ◆ Educational training Manager, <p>To represent Ctm altromercato in the internationals contexts, and to be Responsible of the internal Training Program, aimed to provide technical and cultural skills to the Ctm altromercato Consortium's members (120 co-operative all over Italy).</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> September 2004 - Onwards 	Italy	<p>University of Bologna, Department of Science of Education, via Filippo Re 6. Contact: Prof. Antonio Genovese (antonio.genovese@unibo.it)</p>	<p>Editorial Board Member (ongoing) of: "Educazione Interculturale", a national Magazine specialised in Inter-cultural Education (www.erickson.it)</p>	<p>The Editorial Board is responsible of the Magazine policy and thematic choices, and evaluate and endorse all the Magazine articles. I'm author of articles and monograph number editor. Last work (it will published in October 2012): "The 'Arabic countries Springs' and us"</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> November 2001 - Onwards 	Italy	<p>University of Bologna, Department of Science of Education, via Filippo Re 6. Contact: Prof. Antonio Genovese (antonio.genovese@unibo.it)</p>	<p>University post degree Master Co-ordinator and University Contract lecturer (ongoing)</p>	<p>Intercultural Pedagogy – Social Economy Education and Research</p>

Curriculum Vitae GIORGIO DAL FIUME

March 2012 – 2014	Romania	IRIS NETWORK (a network made by European Local Authorities and social organisations to promote Social Development-Inclusion in Europe) contact: Mihaela Vetan mihaela.vetan@cries.ro	Member of the Expert Team as “European expert in social dialogue” Project E.U. ID: 64.094 Project Leader: CRIES (www.cries.ro) (ongoing)	The Project – funds by the European Social Fund - aim is to elaborate and implement in Romania good practice on Social Dialogue between social actors, finalized to promote Social Inclusion and cohesion, taken by the European countries experiences. It is a “2 years project”.
• June 2011 – June 2012	Jordan	AIDOS (Italian Women Association for Development), www.aidos.it contac: Maria Grazia Panunzi: mg.panunzi@aidos.it Tel.: 0039-(0)6 06 687 3214	Senior Expert in the EU funded Project EuropeAid/126340/C/ACT/Multi (TPS-7): “Strengthening the capacity of two ‘Village Business Incubator’ (VBI) to promote rural women participation in the labour market in Jordan and Syria	Responsible for 2 Training Workshops (2 weeks each) held in Jordan, and 2 training days held in Italy, for national Jordan and Syrian institution and local management and staff on social economy, economical activities in order to promote social inclusion/justice and economic development in rural area.
• October 2010 – July 2013	Romania	IRIS NETWORK (a network made by European Local Authorities and social organisations to promote Social Development-Inclusion in Europe) contact: Mihaela Vetan mihaela.vetan@cries.ro	Member of the Expert Team as “Sustainable Development expert” Project E.U. ID: 64.096 Project Leader: CRIES (www.cries.ro) (ongoing)	The Project – funds by the European Social Fund - aim is to elaborate and implement good practice about Social Economy development and Social Inclusion in Romania. It is a “3 years project”.
• June 1998 – November 2007	Italy	Ctm altromercato (see above)	Chair of the Board of Director of Ctm Altromercato (3 mandates)	Ctm altromercato is the Italian biggest Fair Trade Organisation, second at world level: 50 millions/euro Co-operative, active on food-handicraft import and wholesaler; international co-operation; social campaign and education; responsible Consumption

Curriculum Vitae GIORGIO DAL FIUME

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> November 1996 	Uruguay	Aster (Emilia Romagna Regional Agency for Science and Technology, www.aster.it), via Gobetti 101, Bologna Contact: Andrea Trevisani, andrea.trevisani@aster.it +393484771757	Senior Expert	Co-ordinate and sole teacher of a 1 week Training Course for Trade Unions members, <u>an European Union co-funded project</u>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> March 1993 	Italy	Co-operative Ex Aequo (www.exaequo.bo.it), via Altabella 7, Bologna. Contact: Andrea Trevisani "andrea.trevisani@aster.it"	Founder, past President, Consultant,	Founder and President from 1996 to 2002, actually consultant on training and internal organisation.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> January 1992 – December 1999 	Nicaragua & Italy Palestine (West Bank and Gaza)	Nexus Emilia Romagna / CGIL Bologna, via Marconi 67, 40100 Bologna Contact: Sergio Bassoli, Progetto Sviluppo General Manager, Via di Santa Teresa, 23 – 00198 Roma Tel.06/8411741 Or Franco Di Giangirolamo CGIL Emilia Romagna, Via Marconi 69 fdigiang@yahoo.it Franco.digiangirolamo@cgilbo.it	Project co-ordinator of Nexus, the organisation for International Cooperation founded in Emilia Romagna Region by CGIL, the Italian biggest Trade Union organisation.	International co-operation project in – Nicaragua (developing food co-operatives, mission in 1986, 1992 and 1993) – Palestine: a) 4 years – 1995/1999 – trade unions trainers training project, <u>an EU co-funded project</u> ; b) export fair trade product project with PARC-Palestinian Agricultural Relief Committees (1998-1999), <u>an Italian Regional Authority (Regione Emilia Romagna) funded project</u>
January 1990 – December 1999	Italy	Nexus Emilia Romagna / CGIL Bologna (see above)	International Co-operation Program Manager and Education Programme Manager (see above about Nexus-Trade Union)	International co-operation and international politics, Adults Education, Employers Training on International Co-operation and Politics, <u>an European Union co-funded project</u>

Curriculum Vitae GIORGIO DAL FIUME

January 1990 – December 1998	Italy	Cd/Lei (Bologna Municipality intercultural Centre) via Ca' Selvatica n° 7, 40123 Bologna. www.comune.bologna.it/istruzione/cd-lei/presentazione.php Contact: Mirca Ognisanti (Mirca.Ognisanti@comune.bologna.it)	Project leader and teacher of adults educational training	Teachers and Adult Educational Process Organiser on Intercultural policy and education; <u>an European Union co-funded project</u>
May 1989 – June 1996 (full time, till June 2005 part time)	Italy	CGIL Bologna and Emilia Romagna (the biggest Italian Trade Union) Via Marconi 67 www.cgilbo.it Contact: Franco.digiangirolamo@cgilbo.it fdigiang@yahoo.it	Responsible of Internal Training and Social-Environmental Department	Responsible to elaborate and implement policy with regard to social and environmental problems and issues, from the perspective of the Trade Union point of view and opinion.

14. Other relevant information:

PUBLICATION (all in Italian. References available upon request):

- Editor of the Monograph “*The ‘Arabic countries Springs’ and us*“, *Educazione Interculturale Magazine*, N°. 3-Year 2012”, Erickson Edizioni Trento, October 2012
- Editor of the Monograph “*Not self-sufficient? Yes, thanks! The civil society contribution to an adequate Inter-cultural school*”, “*Educazione Interculturale Magazine*, N°. 1-Year 2010”, Erickson Edizioni Trento, January 2010
- “*Another History is possible. Clash of civilisations, social consensus, globalisation*”, Bollati Boringhieri, 2005
- “*Teach the difference. The intercultural side in adult education*”, Emi, 2000
- “*Teaching the world: Didactics path to understand and live in a global world*”, Emi 1998 (with Others Authors)
- “*In search of the sustainable development*”, Ediesse, 1994
- “*Sustainable development and international co-operation*”, CGIL Bologna, 1993
- “*The Earth and the merchants*”, Cluep-Bologna University Press, 1993 (with Others Authors)
- Several articles on magazines about: World Globalisation, Social economy, Fair Trade, Intercultural problems and teaching

Curriculum Vitae GIORGIO DAL FIUME

- SEMINARS-CONFERENCES: speaker to several Seminar about: Social economy, Fair Trade, Intercultural dialogue and teaching